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SCOUTHERN ASSOCIATION OF COLLEGES AND SCHOOLS
COMMISSION ON COLLEGES

October 11, 2012

Dr. John B, Boone

Director of Institutional
Effectiveness and Research

Wake Technical Community College
9101 Fayetteville Road

Raleigh, NC 27603-5696

Dear Dr. Boone:
Thank you for your letter of April 30, 2012, providing notification that, effective fall 2012, several
programs will be terminated and providing notification that over 50% of the A.A.S. degree in Accounting

will be offered at the previously approved Western Wake Campus, effective fall 2012.

Human Services Technology: Developmental Disabilities Associate Degree and Certificate

This program is offered at the approved Health Sciences Campus (2901 Holston Lane, Raleigh, NC
27610). Currently only two students are enrolled in the degree program and no students are enrolled in
the certificate program. The two students have been given the option of transferring to the Human
Services Technology associate degree program. Faculty members will not be adversely affected since
they also teach in the Human Services Technology associate degree program.

We approve the termination of the above listed program and request no further information.

Human Services Technology: Services for the Aging Certificate

This program is offered at the approved Health Sciences Campus (2901 Holston Lane, Raleigh, NC
27610). Currently no students are enrolled in the program and no new students have been enrolled,
effective summer 2012. Faculty members will not be adversely affected since they also teach in the
Human Services Technology associate degree program.

We approve the termination of the above listed program and request no further information.

Human Services Technology Certificate

This program is offered at the approved Health Sciences Campus (2901 Holston Lane, Raleigh, NC
27610). The certificate no longer meets entry level position requirements. The five students currently
enrolled in the program have been given the option to transfer into the Human Services Technology
degree program. No new students were enrolled, effective summer 2012. Faculty members will not be
adversely affected since they also teach in the Human Services Technology associate degree program.

We approve the termination of the above listed program and request no further information.
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Offering of 50% or more of the A.A.S. degree in Accounting at the Western Wake Campus (3434
Kildaire Farm Road, Cary, NC 27518)

Currently the College offers 36% of the Accounting program at the site. The program is approved and the
off-campus site is approved. Expanding the percentage of the program that can be earned at the site is not
considered to be a substantive change since the program is not significantly different from programs
currently offered at the site.

We acknowledge the information, will add it to our files, and request no further information.
Best regards,

J W il

elle S. Wheelan, Ph.D.
President
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cc: Dr. Stephen C. Scott, President
Dr. Robin W. Hoffman



